From: Gregory Bratcher

To: Fick, Mackinzey

Subject: RE: CON 6124

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 2:20:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

24105 BJC COX HEALTH 1V by beds and numbered FINAL.pdf

Below are answers to your questions:
After review of the application, some additional information is needed.
e Provide clearer schematics. | am unable to verify bed space.

o See attached
e Willallrooms be private?
o Almost all will be—the shaded NICU rooms in the attached drawings can be used
as doubles if needed.
e Provide CoxHealth utilization for year 20283.
o Please refer to the third column from the right in this table:

Bed Type/Pt. Days 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
NICU Licensed Beds 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
NICU Days 10,708 10,935 10,519 10,729 10,875 11,025 11,179 11,337
Peds Med/Surg Lic. Beds 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26
Peds Med/Surg Days 1,627 2,054 2,422 2,456 3,003 3,731 4,635 5,707
PICU Licensed Beds 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
PICU Days 534 458 481 505 555 611 672 739

e The 2023 Utilization listed in Divider Il, #12 and the 2028 Utilization listed on the
Revenues & Expenses form do not match; these should match. Revise and resubmit
corresponding documents.

o The pro formas are driven by a measure commonly called adjusted admissions,

which factor in both inpatient activity—patient days and complexity—and also
outpatient activity. This provides a more complete financial metric for deriving
these financial estimates.
e The 2027 Utilization listed in Divider Il, #12 and the 2028 Utilization listed on the
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

Greg Bratcher
BJC HealthCare


mailto:Gregory.Bratcher@bjc.org
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov

Bed Type/Pt. Days 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

NICU Licensed Beds 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
NICU Days 10,708 10,935 10519 10,729 10875 11,025 11,179 11,337
Peds Med/Surg Lic. Beds 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26
Peds Med/Surg Days 1627 2,054 2422 2456 3003 3731 4635 5707
PICU Licensed Beds 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

PICU Days 534 458 481 505 555 611 672 739,
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gbratcher@bijc.org
Cell & office: 314-323-1231

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:40 AM

To: Gregory Bratcher <Gregory.Bratcher@bjc.org>
Subject: CON 6124

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Greg,

After review of the application, some additional information is needed.

e Provide clearer schematics. | am unable to verify bed space.

e Will all rooms be private?

e Provide CoxHealth utilization for year 2023.

e The 2023 Utilization listed in Divider I, #12 and the 2028 Utilization listed on the Revenues &
Expenses form do not match; these should match. Revise and resubmit corresponding
documents.

e The 2027 Utilization listed in Divider I, #12 and the 2028 Utilization listed on the Revenues &
Expenses form do not match; these should match. Revise and resubmit corresponding
documents.

This information is needed by Wednesday, September 25, 2024.

Mackingey Fick

Assistant Program Coordinator, Certificate of Need
Department of Health and Senior Services

920 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570

Jefferson City, MO 65102

OFFICE: 573-751-6403

FAX: 573-751-7894

EMAIL: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov

http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a
facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic communication.



mailto:gbratcher@bjc.org
mailto:mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
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